

Nebraska GIS Steering Committee
June 15, 1994, 1:30 pm
East Campus Union – UNL, Lincoln, NE

PROPOSED AGENDA

- I. Approval of Minutes of the May 18th meeting
- II. Subcommittee Reports
 - a. Data Inventory
 1. Update on outreach to state agencies
 - b. Policy
 1. See proposed discussion question under item IV.
 - c. Technical Standards
 1. Update on projects to develop proposals for “Communicating the Quality of Spatial Data”
 - d. Education
 - e. GIS Review
 1. Motion to rescind requirement for drafting of a “Justification Document” for items reviewed and recommended for approval.
 2. Recommendation for approval of a Dept. of Education GIS-related computer purchase request.
 - f. GPS Coordination
- III. Update on Cooperative Efforts with Army Corps of Engineers, NRC, Civil Defense & FEMA
- IV. Fleshing Out a Picture of Future Nebraska GIS Implementation
 - a. Discussion Question proposed by Policy Subcommittee: “SHOULD IT BE A ROLE OF THE GIS STR. CMTE. TO PROPOSE AND PURSUE MEDIUM-TO-LARGE SCALE, MULTI-AGENCY GIS-RELATED PROJECTS, THE REALIZATION OF WHICH WILL REQUIRE DEVELOPING SIGNIFICANT POLITICAL AND FUNDING SUPPORT?”
 - b. WHAT DOES DECENTRALIZED, BUT INTEGRATED LOOK LIKE? (approval of second draft that was mailed out with minutes of last meeting)
 - c. DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DATABASES (see enclosed summary of responses to the second set of questions on these issues)
- V. Update on DOR/NRC/DEQ ArcInfo/Integraph Translation Project
- VI. Approval of Draft Outline of Annual Report to the Legislature
- VII. Update on Funding for Coordinator’s Position
- VIII. Str. Cmte. Members Updates on their Agency GIS Activities
- IX. Other Business

PLEASE NOTE: The meeting will be held at the East Campus Union, University of Nebraska, Lincoln at 1:30 pm as usual. Due to summer vacation at the University there will be no GIS Forum prior to the Str. Cmte. Meeting.